johnlagerfeldt6@gmail.com 203-572-2020

Stratford, CT 06614

Education

05/2022

Masters:

Business Administration
Greenville University

Greenville, IL

05/2020

Bachelor Of Arts:

Business Admin; Recreation, Sport & Wellness

Gordon College

Wenham, MA

Skills

- Front Rush
- · Microsoft Office
- Rapsodo
- HitTrax
- Player Development Systems
- · Youth Camps & Clinics

John Lagerfeldt

Summary

Assistant Coach with four years of experience coaching hitting, infield defense, and baserunning at the collegiate level. Highly driven individual with experience recruiting and handling day to day office responsibilities. Dedicated to learning, developing, and growing in all areas as a leader and coach.

Experience

University Of Bridgeport - Assistant Baseball Coach 09/2022 - Current

- · Coaches hitting, infield defense, and baserunning
- · Responsible for implementing the team's offensive approach
- Assists the head coach in recruiting student athletes
- Assists the head coach in developing team practice plans
- · Responsible for producing opposing team scouting reports
- · Handles in game defensive positioning
- · Coaches first and third base
- Throws batting practice

Greenville University - Graduate Assistant Baseball Coach 07/2020 - 05/2022

- Coached hitting, infield defense, and baserunning
- Assisted the head coach and recruiting coordinator in recruiting student athletes
- · Coordinated campus recruiting visits
- Coordinated team travel, meals and transportation
- Assisted the implementation of the "New School" baserunning system which helped increase team stolen bases from 66 in the 2021 season to 92 in the 2022 season
- · Led infielders through a daily practice plan focused on player development
- · Introduced a mental skills training program for the team to follow
- Designed the team's year round strength and conditioning program
- Produced opposing team scouting reports
- · Handled in game defensive positioning
- · Coached first base and third base
- Threw batting practice
- Responsible for field maintenance
- Managed gym setup and takedown for fall and winter sports
- · Worked as a game administrator for other sports on campus

CORE Training Academy - Instructor

09/2022 - Current

- · Runs youth hitting and catching clinics
- Conducts private hitting and infield lessons with youth players
- Assists with practice for the CT Gators travel program (ages 8-14)
- Staff member for CT Gators youth summer baseball camps (ages 6-12)

Data Resources Ltd - Data Pipeline Management 02/2023 - Current

- Trained on proprietary software and data extraction techniques to support backend ETL infrastructure of 3rd party data vendor for MLB franchises
 Reviewed and analyzed over 400 hours of professional baseball game video